

Community Life and Growth Board Meeting

Date: January 14, 2015
 Convener: Betty Hibler
 Recorder: Betty Hibler
 Members Present: Kevin Burke, Betty Hibler, Rachel Small Stokes, Annriette Stolte, Alice White
 Members Absent: Susie Ritchie

Guests Present:

	<u>Discussion</u>	<u>Action Needed</u>	<u>By Whom</u>	<u>Follow-up Date</u>
<u>Met with FD</u>	Discussed/brainstormed ideas for study groups/special events during Lent	Help as needed once schedule is determined		
<u>Minutes</u>	Approved as distributed. Items reviewed for follow-up.			
<u>4th Sunday Newcomers Mtg</u>	January Mtg. will be on the 25 th . Alice will provide her delicious bread, cheese, and jam. Discussion about having a follow-up meeting, perhaps inviting all who joined in 2014 (or break into several groups) to continue discussion: Have you found a way to be involved? Can we help you get connected? What questions do you have? Use the “Why I Give” video and discuss pledging, etc.	Set a date and decide on format.	Betty, Susie, Rachel	By end of month
<u>Review of On-going Programs</u>	WNL has blossomed/mushroomed this year with addition of regular Wed. evening activities (children’s choirs, bell choir) and on-going youth group. Attendance has averaged 70 (range of 60 – 80). We need to ask for volunteers to help with clean-up. Jasmine has been a great volunteer for set-up.	Remember to ask for clean-up volunteers weekly.	Annriette/Betty	
<u>Kent’s 50th Birthday Celebration</u>	Set-up for Party following worship on Jan. 18.		Kevin/Betty	
<u>Lenten Lunches</u>	Establish schedule – 2 Boards work together each Sunday, beginning Feb. 22 through March 22 (five	Get on Church Council Agenda – create sign-up list	Betty	January 19

Community Life and Growth Board Meeting

	Sundays – no lunch on Palm Sunday) Discussed suggestion of each Board highlighting one of their activities/programs that benefit from the Lenten Lunch proceeds. Should there be someone at the entrance to the dining room collecting money? Should there be a suggested donation amt? (e.g. \$5/person or \$15/family)	Discuss with Church Council		
<u>Mardi Gras Pancake Lunch</u>	Grace McKenzie has asked if CL&G is willing to help with this Youth Group fundraiser again this year – Feb. 15.	Find out specifics, but in general several of the Board members will help.	Betty to be in contact with Grace	ASAP
<u>Kitchen Clean-Up</u>	Decided we need a thorough cleaning of kitchen before Lenten Lunches begin. Decided on Saturday morning, Jan. 24	Check on cleaning supplies	Kevin	Before 24th
<u>Bulletin Board featuring New Members</u>	Will try again to get this done in January! Names/photos (if agreeable), brief intro.	Contact Jan Hamilton and Joan Bates again about their willingness to apply their bulletin board expertise.	Annriette will ask them.	By next month's meeting
<u>Next Meeting</u>	February 10			